

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: STA File Number 0371-EX-ST-2007/FW: Experimental License Request File Number 0274-EX-PL-2007

From: Berhalter, Raymond (RBERHALT) [mailto:RBERHALT@arinc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 3:33 PM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: RE: STA File Number 0371-EX-ST-2007/FW: Experimental License Request File Number 0274-EX-PL-2007

Sir,

The band width for these frequencies is 20kHz

Respectfully,

Raymond W. Berhalter

ARINC Engineering Services LLC

Principal Analyst

405.605.7152 (Fax: 405.601.6008)

rberhalt@arinc.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 10:26 AM

To: Berhalter, Raymond (RBERHALT)

Subject: RE: STA File Number 0371-EX-ST-2007/FW: Experimental License Request File Number 0274-EX-PL-2007

What is your bandwidth for these emissions? (refer to FCC CFR 47, part 2.201 and part 2.202).

From: Berhalter, Raymond (RBERHALT) [mailto:RBERHALT@arinc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 10:40 AM

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Cc: James Burtle; Neumann, Robert W (BNEUMANN)

Subject: RE: STA File Number 0371-EX-ST-2007/FW: Experimental License Request File Number 0274-EX-PL-2007

Importance: High

Mr.. Ghaffara,

7/31/2007

Sorry for the omission, I have tried to get in to that section of the application again but have been unsuccessful. The emission typed are listed below.

462.575 MHz - V7E
908.88 MHz - V7E
1733.8 MHz - F3E

Thank you for your patience in this matter.
Respectfully,

Raymond W. Berhalter
ARINC Engineering Services LLC
Principal Analyst
405.605.7152 (Fax: 405.601.6008)
rberhalt@arinc.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2007 7:58 AM
To: Berhalter, Raymond (RBERHALT)
Cc: James Burtle; Neumann, Robert W (BNEUMANN)
Subject: RE: STA File Number 0371-EX-ST-2007/FW: Experimental License Request File Number 0274-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Berhalter,

The following frequencies are still missing emission designators, please go back to your application and complete them.

462.575 MHz
908.88 MHz
1733.8 MHz

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission

7/31/2007